Brian Arthur Coghlan

From: service@paypal.com.au

Sent: Thursday, 29 May 2025 10:47 AM

To: Brian Arthur Coghlan

Subject: You've paid Chiriqui Electronic Design Studio SA for invoice 0481

[External Email] This email originated outside of Trinity College Dublin. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

You've just sent a $560.00 USD
payment

Thanks for using PayPal. It may take a few minutes for this transaction to
appear in your account.

View your invoice

Transaction ID Transaction date
2GF31055Y57886405 29 May 2025
Invoice number 0481

Payment from

BRIAN COGHLAN
coghlan@cs.tcd.ie

Payment to

Chiriqui Electronic Design Studio SA
o.oosterwijk@ceds.dev

+507 6633-3975



Delivery address
DR.BRIAN COGHLAN
OREILLY INSTITUTE
TRINITY COLLEGE DUBLIN
DUBLIN

DUB2

DUB2

Ireland

1 X PiDP-10 kit Assembled and Tested

$495.00 USD

$495.00 USD

The PiDP-10 assembled and tested kit, requires your own Raspberry Pi (Pi 3,4 or 5). All
prices are in USD. Kits are shipped from Panama with DHL Express.

Total amount of this transaction

Payment method

MASTER_CARD x-4802

Subtotal
Discount
Postage
PayPal Fees
Tip amount
Invoice Total
Amount paid

Amount due

Payment summary

Converted From
Converted To

PayPal's Conversion Rate

This rate includes a currency conversion fee.

This transaction will appear on your statement as PAYPAL *CEDSOBSO

$495.00 USD
$0.00 USD
$45.00 USD
$20.00 USD
$0.00 USD
$560.00 USD
-$560.00 USD
$0.00 USD

$910.31 AUD

$910.31 AUD

$910.31 AUD
$560.00 USD
1 AUD =0.615172 USD



Help & Contact | Security

PayPal is committed to preventing fraudulent emails. Emails from PayPal will always contain your full name. Learn to
identify phishing

Please don't reply to this email. To get in touch with us, click Help & Contact.
Not sure why you received this email? Learn more

© 1999-2025 PayPal. The PayPal service is provided by PayPal Australia Pty Limited (ABN 93 111 195 389) which holds
Australian Financial Services Licence number 304962. Any information provided is general only and does not take into
account your objectives, financial situation or needs. Please read and consider the Combined Financial Services Guide
and Product Disclosure Statement before acquiring or using the service. PayPal credit services are provided by PayPal
Credit Pty Limited (ACN 600 629 258).
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